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Dear Render:

Recently, in a little hook for voung people by a businesaman
named Hobert Montgomery, we dizcovered a story nboul n cnravan
moving ncross the deserl in the twilight, A figure riding a black horse
and wearing n black cloak and hood sppears on the horizon. As he
approaches it is easy (o see that the flesh on his face has been eaten
away by disense. He is Pestilence in the forin of a man. The rider
stops, asks for water, ond is quickly given n cup. "“Have you come for
us?" asks the chief. "No," replies Pestilence, “T am on my way lo
Baghdad to take five thousand lives."

Months later the caravan ngain meets the hinck rider, As terrible
lipa drink from the cup, the chief summons his courage and
declares: “"Pestilence lies! We fallowed you into Baghdad and found
fifty thousand dend.” Flaming eves picree tlie twilight from under
the hood. The vaice is cold as death when it replies, "Vestilence does
nnt need to lie Ttook but five thowand lives. The rest died of fear.”

Willinm Jnmes wrote that (hera i< very little difference between
ane person and another; but what little difference there is is
everyihing. In our experience, tlie nnst admirable sharacter of Uiat
dilference is almost alwavs mornl courage. It is the great shield
against the fear with which men kill th Ives and the cowurdic
with which they kill the things they love.

What strikes us abonut the issue of American Opinion you are
about to rend is the character of such men as Dr. Forrest Chapman,
who as Alan Stenyg shows in the srticle beginning on the nexi poge,
lins not unly found hanl avidence of u second assnssin in the killing
of President Kennedy, but hies hed the moral couraze to take his
medical career in hand and prove it from the Warren Commirsion’s
own exhibits in the National Acchives. In our second article, Law-
rence Patton McDonald ugain displays this snme moral courage — &
quality that not only caused him to leave his successful medical
practice to fight for our country in the Congress, but which sustains
him sgainst bitter attack for daring to name the names of Commu-
nists working to destroy our liberties. It is much the same throughout
the issue.

We are fond of quoting the wonderful remnark that Morality sees
tarther than intellect. We think what you sre about to read confirms
that, supparted by cournge and intellect, it is more than capable of
seeing and daring to say what is really there, You muy be certain that
what casuslties these men suffer will not be from fear.

Sincerely,
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Lee Harvey Oswald wasn't alone

>.~u= Stang is .n:ﬁ..Sw of Tt's Very Simple; The Actor; and, The Highest
Virtue. His radio commentary, The Alan Stang Report, is now heard on
more than 80 stations. Mr. Stang holds a Master's Degree from Columbia.

B E. Howarn Hunr is probably the
only American over thirty who doesn’t
remember where he was and what he
was doing on November 22, 1963.
Your reporter, for instance, remem-
bers quite clearly that he left his
typewriter in his New York apart-
ment (the city was then still part of

the news. To his surprise and plea- |
sure, the stately strains of the slow
movement of Beethoven's “Ercica”
came over the air, and he began hum-
ming accompaniment to the unex-
pected treat.

Then a neutral voice interrupted |
the music to announce that the Pres-
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the United States), headed for a late | ident of the United States had been
lunch, and turned on the radio to hear | assassinated.
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Like millions of other Americans,
your reporter was stunned, shocked,
eyes blind, mind reeling. Such things
could not happen here in the United
States! They happened only far away,
in the Middle East and South Amer-
ica. In the pacific United States we do
things differently! The experts now
tell us that the event marked the end
of our “age of innocence.” America
was now supposed to realize it is
vulnerable. At last we were forced
into the “modern world.”

And, sure enough, the assassina-
tion raised the curtain on an incred-
ible tragicomedy so preposterous it
would have been rejected by a fiction
editor. Presidential Assistants and
Secret Servicemen committed a fel-
ony by stealing the dead President’s
body from Dallas County, where Dr.
Earl Rose, one of the nation's fore-
most forensic pathologists, was ready
to do the crucial autopsy. Back in
Bethesda, less qualified pathologists
were not allowed to do a proper job.
Lee Harvey Oswald, the man arrested
for the crime, was known to have gone
to Russia, renounced his U.S. citizen-
ship, and returned to participate in
Communist activities; but the na-
tional press screeched that the assas-
sination was the work of the “climate
of hate” created by “Rightwing Ex-
tremists,” and that Dallas was a
“center of fascist reaction.” As much
as he dared, Chief Justice Earl War-
ren agreed. The Communist Daily
Worker, apparently impressed, sug-
gested that a Presidential commis-
sion, headed by Warren, be ap-
pointed to “investigate.” And, a few
days later, President Lyndon Johnson
appointed just such a commission.

Despite a Matterhorn of evidence
to the contrary, the Warren Commis-
sion concluded that Oswald was a
“lone fanatic,” who did what he did
because of a warped psyche. Jack
Ruby was also a “lone fanatic,” who
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killed Oswald for the same reason.
Because Oswald could not possibly
have fired fast enough to do all the
damage done to President Kennedy
and Texas Governor John Connally,
the Commission told us that one bul-
let, Commission Exhibit 399, com-
monly known as the Magic Bullet,
entered the President’s back, exited
his throat, entered the Governor's
back, smashed a rib, exited his chest,
entered his wrist, smashed more
bone, exited his wrist, struck his
thigh — and later turned up almost
totally undamaged on a stretcher in
Parkland Hospital,

Since then, various commentators
have written at length about the
crime. From time to time, they meet
in convention. For some, the assassi-
nation has become a business; for
others, a hobby. Many have axes to
grind. Some are opportunists. A few
are serious students. Your reporter is
not an ‘*assassination buff,” but like
most other Americans has been won-
dering what really happened in Dal-
las, and is frustrated by the usual
rehash of contradictions. So it is elec-
trifying to report that now at last
come two men with genuinely new
evidence — some of which may even-
tually lead to the answers we want.
Autopsy And Ballistics
~ E. Forrest Chapman is a physician
in private practice in a suburb' of
Detroit. For three years he was Deputy
Medical Examiner of Wayne County,
Michigan, the scene of innumerable,
interesting murders. He is a graduate
of the Armed Forces Institute course
in forensic pathology. He is Senior Air
Transport Examiner for the Federal
Aviation Agency. He is a veteran of
countless autopsies., And E. Forrest
Chapman is one of fewer than a dozen
professionals who have been permit-
ted to see the autopsy photographs
and X-rays of the late President John
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Kennedy in the National Archives.

Like just about everybody else but
the Warren Commission, Chapman
has long been dubious of the “single
bullet” theory, according to which
the Magic Bullet went through Ken-
nedy’s back and neck, entered Con-
nally’s back, shattered four inches of
rib, shattered the largest bone in the
Governor’s wrist, and tore into his
thigh — but was only minimally de-
formed. For instance, he enumerates,
there is the still unwavering insis-
tence of both Governor and Mrs. Con-

*The reason Connally didn’t hear the second
bullet, says Chapman, is that by the time the
sound, which travels much slower, arrived, he
alrendy had been hit by the much faster bullet
— and the massive assault on his brain mo-
mentarily blanked out all other stimuli.
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nally that he was hit not by the bullet
that wounded the President but by
the second bullet.* And, says Chap-
man, there is the fact that the angles
of the various wounds prove there
were three different bullets. Accord-
ing to the “single bullet” theory, the
Magic Bullet dramatically changed
course in mid-air. “The Commission
asks us to believe that the Magic
Bullet was deflected by a large air
molecule,” says Dr. Chapman.

There is also the fact that the
Commission refused to accept the re-
sults of some of its own tests. For
instance, it fired a round through the
wrist of a cadaver. Needless to say,
the exiting bullet was mashed. But
we are asked to believe that the bullet
which smashed the heavy distal ra-
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Jne assassin couldn't fire fast
mnough for 2 hits as shown on film
.0 Warren Commission claims this
Magic Bullet” cut through J.F.K.
ind smashed rib and wrist of Con-
ally. It couldn't and lock like this.

{ius of the powerfully built John Con-
aally emerged almost sufficiently in-
:act to be fired again. No way!

And there is the fact that the bul-
let which entered Connally's back
brought no fibers into the wound from
his coat, shirt, and undershirt —
which is markedly suggestive of a
“pristine” bullet (a bullet that hasn't
hit anyhody else). On the other hand,
gays Dr. Chapman, Connally's wrist
wound was “loaded with fibers,” indi-
cating that it was made by a non-
pristine bullet — whose flight was
interrupted when it went in and out
of his body, tearing away a few inches
of rib.

In short, says Chapman, the med-
ico-ballistical evidence indisputably
proves that Kennedy and Connally
were hit by different bullets. Indeed,

remember also that the maxtmum
possible time between the wounding
of the two victims — scientifically
established by examination of the
movie film shot by Abraham Zapru-
der — was less than the minimum
time required to re-fire Oswald’s rifle;
and that, for as long as two months
after the assassination, both the Se-
cret Service and the Federal Bureau of
Investigation were filing reports ac-
cording to which Connally had been
hit by a second bullet. .

So, if the Magic Bullet did not hit
Connally, what did it do? First, says
Chapman, fifty-two witnesses re-
ported that the sound of the first shot
was noticeably softer than the next
two, more like a firecracker than a
bullet. But, of course, witnesses are
notoriously unreliable, so by itself
this means nothing, More important,
says Dr. Chapman, is the fact that
while there were traces of copper on
the President’s coat at the back of the
neck where he was first hit, there are
no such traces on the shirt at the
point of exit from the throat — which
indicates that the bullet lacked the
velocity necessary to leave such mi-
crotraces.

There is also the revealing matter
of the amount of air in the wound.
Chapman explains that the air in a
wound is generally proportional to the
velocity of the missile passing through
the tissue. The greater its velocity,
the more the tissue will be forced
aside; which in turn causes greater
sucking action at the point of entry;
which finally results in more air
sucked into the wound. For instance,
the wound in Governor Connally's
back contained a large amount of air,
indicating that the bullet which did
the damage was moving with great
velocity. One would expect that if the
same bullet had previously transited
President Kennedy's neck, it would
have done so with even greater veloc-
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Dr. E. Forrest Chapman (above) was the third non-government professional
permitted to see the autopsy photos and X-rays of President Kennedy in the
National Archives. He Is convinced the so-called Magic Bullet on Page 4,
probably because of a'defective primer, was a low-velocity “short” round that
hit Kennedy alone. That was Oswald's first shot, striking the President in the
upper back and exiting his neck; his second shot hit J.F.K. in the head and
killed him. But, says Chapman, Oswald fired only twice. Since there is photo-
graphic evidence of three shots, including one hitting Connally just after the
first shot hit Kennedy but before anyone could have re-fired the Oswald rifle,
there had to be a second gunman. To cover this, Oswald left behind 3 empty
shells (Commission Exhibits 543, 544, 545). But one was not fired in the
fusillade. It Is 543, which had already been fired, rechambered, and snapped

‘empty. Proof is the rechambering dent in the rim, and deeper mark and

concave “dishing effect” in the primer (above). C.E. 557, an F.B.l. test shell
reproduced this proof; but F.B.l. and Warren Commission covered :u”
Dr. Chapman has caught them and proved existence of second assassin.

CE 543




Hugh C. McDonald (above) re-
covered this photo from F.B.I. It
is one ol 3 taken covertly of
“Saul" in Mexico City. One was
sent by F.B.l. to Dallas pelice on
morning before assassination,
identified as possibly being Lee
Harvey Oswald. The F.B.l. later
sought to identify the man
as an Oswald co-conspirator.

ity — yet the Kennedy wound con-
tained very little air.

Finally, there is the fact that the
hole near‘the collar in the front of
Kennedy's shirt, made by the exiting
bullet, is not round, but slotlike. The
Warren Commission apparently did
not try to find out why, but Chapman
did, by repeatedly firing through test
jackets and shirts with a 6.5 Mann-
licher-Carcano, the weapon Oswald
used. On one occasion, experimenta-
tion with powder loads caused a bul-
let to explode in the chamber, there-
by shattering the stock and embed-
ding metallic fragments in the doc-
tor's cheek; but at last he discovered
that if a bullet is travelling about half
as fast as the velocity of a normal
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Carcano round — which is about”
2,200 feet per second — it will pro-
duce a slot in a shirt identical to the
one found in Kennedy's. At normal
velocity, on the contrary, such a bul-
let will produce a round hole.

From all of which Dr. Chapman
has formulated the “slow bullet”
theory, according to which the Magic
Bullet hit Kennedy alone — which
certainly could account for its nearly
intact condition — and was travelling
at an abnormal velocity of about
1,100 fps, probably because of a de-
fective primer. The theory also would
account for the fact that the first
bullet hit the President in back of
the neck, and not the head — since
the drastically reduced velocity

AMERICAN OPINION

would have caused it to bow to grav-
ity more quickly than a normal
round. And along these lines, Chap-
man has also visited the scene of
Oswald’s earlier attempt to kill Gen-

"eral Edwin Walker, and reports that,

according to the trajectories, Oswald
was as usual aiming at the victim's
head. Luckily, the bullet was deflect-
ed by the window frame.

This is also the place to mention
that, according to scientific examina-
tion of the Zapruder film of the Presi-
dent being shot, the interval between
shot one and shot two was only
eight-ninths of a second, says Chap-
man — far less than the 2.3 seconds
necessary to re-fire Oswald’s Carcano.
And this is still more proof that Os-
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- Professional
" assassin says
. he helped
kill J.F.K.

Hugh McDonald is re-
_Nl_h. tired Chief of Detec-
tives of the L.A. Coun-
ty Sheriff's Office, ran
. security for Presidential
candidate Barry Gold-
water, and isan interna-
tionally respected po-
lice officer. In Appoint-
ment [n Dallas he says
top C.LLA. specialist
Herman Kimsey iden-
tified this man (“Saul")
as key assassin in
J.F.K. killing. McDonald
tracked “Saul” through
10 countries and says
he confirmed story as
Kimsey had told it.

wald did not do all the shooting. Once
again, the Warren Commission’s bal-
listical contortions fall flat. Yet the
Dallas Police found three empty car-
tridge casings on the floor of Oswald’s
perch on the sixth floor of the Texas
School Book Depository. “And since
Oswald could not have fired all three
shots,"” says Dr. Chapman, “I began
to wonder whether there was any ad-
ditional evidence on the casings to
prove he didn’t.”

There was. On one of the casings,
Commission Exhibit 543, there is a
symmetrical indentation in the upper
lip. Professor Josiah Thompson, who
wrote Six Seconds In Dallas, a bril-
liant examination of the evidence
with no axe to grind, also found that
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Oswald fired from the Texas Book Depository. Dr. Chapman Is convinced the
second assassin fired from behind but places him in the Dal-Tex Building.
Hugh McDonald claims the assassin he tracked down told him and C.LA.
official. Kimsey that he had fired from behind but was in the Hall of Records.
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Hon. Lawrence P. McDonald is a
Democrat Congressman from Georgia,
a member of the House Armed Services .
Committee, and serves on the AMERICAN - i —
OriNioON editorial advisory committee. .

B PICTURE in your mind an organiza- | revelation that agents of the Sovic

dent and wondered how it happened.
Thompson threw casing after casing
against a wall, on the theory that the
dent was made in that way in the
process of ejection from the chamber.
It wasn'’t. It also could not have been
made by someone accidentally step-
ping on the casing.

But Chapman produced an identi-
cal dent by rechambering an empty
casing. This does not happen when a
casing armed with a bullet is shoved
into the chamber by the bolt, for the
obvious reason that the hard bullet,
fitted into the relatively soft lip of the
casing, prevents it. Indeed, neither of
Oswald's other two casings is so
dented. But Chapman reports that
the dent is produced almost every
time an empty casing is recham-
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bered. Indeed, the dent in 543 so
flattened the lip that a bullet cannot
be forced inside it — all of which boils
down to mean that no bullet was fired
from 543 during the 5.4-second fusil-
lade on November 22, 1963. For some
reason, Lee Harvey Oswald cham-
bered an empty casing, and then left
it with the others for the Dallas police
to find.

And there is more. There is the
fact that the indentation made by the
firing pin in the primer of 543 is larger
and deeper than in the other casings,
indicating that 543 had been fired
before. There is also what Chapman
calls the “dishing effect.”” When a
bullet is fired from a cartridge casing,
the primer first is sucked forward, in

(Continued on page fifty-nine.)

AMERICAN OPINION

tion in Moscow consisting of Soviet
citizens who specialize in “fingering”
Moscow'’s agents for assassination.
Imagine such an organization de-
manding — and receiving — highly
sensitive information from the gov-
ernment it is betraying. And as a
crowning absurdity, imagine this
group demanding that the govern-
ment grant its financial supporters a
tax deduction.

Nothing so silly could possibly
happen in Moscow — or, for that
matter, in any other capital except
Washington, D.C. Only in Washing-
ton can you find a government so
depraved that it helps its worst ene-
mies to paw through and destroy our
security files, or a Congress which
spends the better part of a session
pillorying the remnants of our secu-
rity agencies, while yawning at the

FEBRUARY, 1976

wmmﬂmp police have the run of Capits

For Moscow, Peking, and Havan:
it is an incredible dream come tru:
For the handful of Washingtoniar
with what used to pass for commo
sense, it's a nightmare that won
quit! Endless, patient “united front
campaigns teaming Communist of
eratives with big-name ‘“Liberals
have destroyed the Subversive Activ
ties Control Board, the House Comnr
mittee on Internal Security, the Ir
ternal Security Division of the Justic
Department, and the “subversio
squads" and intelligence files of ou
local and state police. Now the Com
munists and their “Liberal” friend
have homed in on the Central Intellj
gence Agency and the Federal Burea-
of Investigation, hoping to rende
both of them incapable of opposin
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loss of all standards — and the fact
that they themselves no longer had
the power to raise the level anymore.

Should it not occur to men so bril-
liant as to be on the faculty of such a
great city university that if students
have academic voting rights equal to
those of the faculty, they should also
be equal in other respects? The
C.U.N.Y. faculty members have sup-
ported free tuition with enthusiasm.
But free tuition is not equality with
the faculty. The faculty is salaried.
Why should some professor get twenty
thousand dollars a year, while the poor
students in his class get nothing? Stu-
dents arise! Demand equal pay with
the faculty! Or to achieve historical
balance, give each student twenty
thousand dollars a year and let the
faculty pay tuition. Is this university
democratic or not?

Professor Heller has by no means
said the last word on the subject of
“The Death Of The American Univer-
sity"; he is to be congratulated, how-
ever, on having said one of the first
words, at least one of the first to come
from a practicing academic. He quotes
himself as having once defined “open
admissions” policy (ie., letting stu-
dents enter college whether they al-
ready know anything or not) as “a po-
litical device for conferring a college
degree without providing a college
education.” The definition got him in
trouble — obviously because it was
true; if it hadn’t been true, people
would either have ignored it or
laughed. But “open admissions™ is al-
s0 a device for extorting money from

CRACKER BARREL

taxpayers without producing any
demonstrable benefit — indeed with
demonstrable harm, considering the
attendant increase in violence and the
decline of the level of instruction of
those students who are qualified to re-
ceive a college education.

It should be obvious that open ad-
missions will in due course mean total
rejection of standards. If there are no
requirements for admission, why
should there be requirements for
graduation? The mentality which de-
mands a right to go to college without
discrimination as to literacy will
inevitably progress to demanding a
right to receive a degree without dis-
crimination or examination as to lit-
eracy or anything else. (For an exam-
ination has as its purpose discrimina-
tion.) But degrees are even more vul-
nerable to the evils of inflation than is
money. It is conceivable that if every-
body had the same amount of money,
the money would be worth something;
but if everybody had the same degree,
then no degree would be worth any-
thing.

Heller concludes on a rising note,
saying that “the problems must be
brought into the open so that genuine
educators — not the cowardly frauds
directing or teaching at some of the
institutions — may have a fair chance
to bring to bear their best capabilities.
The American system of higher educa-
tion may be down at the moment —
but it need not remain there.”

Stay in there and pitch, L.G.
You're a credit to the profession. And
it is one profession that is badly in
need of credit. — MEDForD Evans

B If a man builds a better mousetrap, the world may beat a path to his door, says
an interested observer. But if he tells the world about it, there will be a four-

lane highway.

W Elders of the church Ednn:n& the minister with a bottle of cherry brandy, notes
Funny Funny World, and he promised to acknowledge it in the church magazine.
They were amused later to read: “The minister thanks the elders for their gift of fruit

— and the spirit in which it was given.”
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the direction of the departing bullet,
for a fraction of a second. Then it is
forced back, once again flush with the
rim. But if the firing pin is snapped
with no bullet in the casing, the
primer will wind up noticeably con-
cave — like a dish — in addition to
the indentation made by the pin. And
543, unlike the other two casings, also
exhibits the “dishing” characteristic.
This is proof that casing 543 was not
fired at President Kennedy. Since it
was not, there had to be a second
gunman.

It is also interesting to note, says
Chapman, that the F.B.1. is aware of
all this. Commission Exhibit 557, an
F.B.I test casing, has all the charac-
teristics of 543, in addition to some
foreign, greenish material scraped in-
to the casing at the point of contact
when it was probably rechambered. It
has the dishing effect. It has the
deeper, wider pin impression. So the
F.B.I. knows how 543 got its special
markings because it reproduced them,
just as Chapman has done. And along
these lines, Dr. Chapman remarks
that the F.B.I. claimed to have
“proved” that Oswald could have
fired all three shots by conducting
tests on a still target at a range of 75
feet. But Oswald of course was firing
at a moving target at a range of 186
and 265 feet. The F.B.L. supported the
Warren Commission coverup.

So, once again, the overwhelming
ballistical and medical evidence
shows that Lee Harvey Oswald was
not the lone assassin. Does this mean

there was a conspiracy? “Not neces-’

sarily,” says the doctor archly, with
enviable medical detachment. “May-
be it simply means there were two
lone nuts, instructed by God to shoot
the President at the same time, with
the same type of gun.” :

FEBRUARY, 1976

Cross Fire

Where was the other shooter? In an
unpublished manuscript, as a conces-
sion he regrets today, Dr. Chapman
places him either in the Dal-Tex
building or the Hall of Records, Now
he feels the only source possible is the
Dal-Tex building. Both of those loca-
tions would have provided a clear
shot at the President’s back. But this
of course raises an obvious question.
Many critics of the Warren Commis-
sion place the second assassin in front
of the President, on the famous “gras-
sy knoll." Indeed, the Zapruder film,
which millions of Americans have
seen by now, clearly shows the Presi-
dent being smashed backward by the
fatal bullet. How does Chapman rec-
oncile his account with all this?

First, we know the throat wound is
an exit wound, because the back
wound is an entry wound — and there
were no bullets in the body. Also,
Chapman confirmed this from exper-
imentation by firing into (resh hams,
the skin of which is closer to the hu-
man than that of any other animal. All
fragments of bullets and much tissue
were found in front of J.F.K. One of
those bullet fragments cracked the
windshield, from inside. Another
struck the curb and produced a wound
in a man named James Tague, who
was standing at the end of an almost
straight line, in the middle of which
was the President, and at the other
end of which was Oswald. There is also
the fact that the dispersion of frag-
ments tends to increase as a bullet
tears through tissue. And, in this case,
the X-ray of the President's head
shows trails of bullet fragments in-
creasing from back to front through
the President’s head. One skull frag-
ment flew forward. Another flew up.

There is also the fact that the
Zapruder film does show the Presi-
dent being smashed forward a short
distance — two inches — with great
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speed, so great Lhat Lie movement 1s
not apparent to the naked eye; which
conforms perfectly to the known
effects of a high-velocity bullet.
The reason we are able to see the
President’s head snapping backward,
says Chapman, is precisely because,
abrupt though the movement is, it is
nevertheless slower than the previous
forward snap. The head moves for-
ward two inches in one Zapruder

frame, but requires three more frames-

to get back to where it started. Then,
at normal speed, the President fell
back to the cushion.

Finally, why did the President fall
so violently backward? John Ken-
nedy had had a spinal fusion, says
Chapman. He was wearing three Ace
bandages and a brace. In short, his
freedom of movement was severely
limited. And the first shot, which
exited his throat, left him ballistical-
ly tracheotomized, with an irresis-
tible reflex to cough. But since he had
been tracheotomized, he could not.
That is why, as shown by the Zapru-
der [ilm, he brings his hands up to his
throat. That is why he [lexes his up-
per body (orward as far as he can go,
against the restraints of the brace,
bandages, and spinal fusion. To do so
required considerable effort. But
when the final shot blew away part of
his brain, that effort ended, and in
obedience to the laws of physics the
President fell back violently to his po-
sition when it began — like a bow
from which an arrow has been fired.

The question remains of how we
can be positive that Oswald partici-
pated in the shooting, in view of the
proliferating claims, usually esoterie,
often frenzied, that he did not. First,
says Chapman, all the fragments
found matched Oswald’s rifle. Os-
wald's palm print was found on a part
of the underside of the barrel that was
covered by the stock, which means
that he had disassembled the weap-
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on cartons in his perch. It is interest-
ing to note, says Chapman, that those
cartons had been arranged like a
giant woofer, so that the sound of the
firing would be projected outside, and
minimized inside the building.

Indeed, so many of Oswald’s activ-
ities smack of an intelligence opera-
tion. In Russia he married the niece of
a colonel in the Soviet secret police.
Back in the United States, he tried to
infiltrate both Castroite and anti-
Castro groups. He used phony names
and addresses. After the assassina-
tion, he took a cab to a room he had
secretly rented under another name,
got out a few blocks away and walked
back, presumably to hinder identifi-
cation by the driver, The .38 caliber
S&W handgun Oswald used to kill
Dallas police officer J.D. Tippitt was
loaded with two different types of
ammunition, both of which were
slightly too small for the weapon; so
that it was impossible to trace the
bullets to it.

So here is the scenario of the assas-
sination, according to Dr. Chapman:
Oswald was told by his control to put
an empty cartridge casing in his clip.
Perhaps his control told him that the
purpose of the empty casing was to
trap dirt drifting down the barrel, so
that the chamber would be clean and
ready for use. In reality, of course, its
purpose was to account for the second
shooter if it became necessary that he
fire. The second shooter was told not
to fire until Oswald had — and then
only if he failed to kill. The plan was
to pin the crime entirely on Oswald,
who would later be known as the
“lone assassin,”

Oswald fired the so-called Magic
Bullet first, only wounding President
Kennedy because it was a low-veloc-
ity “short™ round, probably with a
defective primer. Somehow it fell into
Governor Connally’s clothing, and
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JFK Ambushed in Dallas

later turned up on his stretcher in
Parkland Hospital. The second shoot-
er fired, wounding the Governor. The
bullet smashed both a rib and a wrist
bone and was reportedly never found.
Oswald then fired again and killed
the President. It was an “‘act of God,"”
says Chapman, that he [ailed to do so
with the first shot. If he had suc-
ceeded, if the primer of the first bullet
had not been defective, the backup
shooter would not have been needed,
and would not have fired. Today we
would have no ballistical proof that
there was a conspiracy. So the ques-
tion of course arises: Who was the
other shooter?

Curious Manhunt

Hugh C. McDonald is a former
Chief of Detectives of the Los Angeles
County Sheriff’s Department, where
he was the boss of about six hundred
detectives, He is the author of three
texthooks (on sex crimes, photograph
classification, and interrogation)
which are used in many police acad-
emies. He is the inventor of Identi-
Kit, which police departments use to
create a composite picture of a sus-
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pect. He speaks German and Japa-
nese. He has been a U.S. Army intel-
ligence officer. He is a C.I.A. contract
agent, in which capacity he once de-
liberately crashed a small plane into
the Black Sea, on a mission having to
do with “rocketry and sputnik fuels,”
In 1960, he was asked to fly the U-2
spy plane over Russia. He refused, he
tells vour reporter, because he “had a
hunch it was triggered to explode.”
And, sure enough, whatever went
wrong, Francis Gary Powers, who took
the job, wound up in Soviet hands.
In April of 1961, McDonald was in
Washington, D.C., to attend the
F.B.l. National Academy, and paid a
visit to Herman E. Kimsey, his con-
tact at the C.ILA. Only a few days
earlier, the Cuban freedom fighters
had met disaster at the Bay of Pigs
when traitors in our government
withheld the promised air support
which the invasion needed for suc-
cess. And while McDonald was in
Kimsey's office, a man burst in, and
excoriated Kimsey for the operation’s
failure. The man had hit the beach
with the others, but had managed to
escape. He was angry. “Someone’s
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got to answer for this,” he said.

Abruptly, the man left, and Kim-
sey told McDonald that he was “the
finest assassin in the world,” who
worked for C.I.A. and others,

“He frightened me,” McDonald
recalled for your reporter. “He was
between 5’9" and 511", heavy-shoul-
dered, big boned, aggressive, and pow-
erful, I had the impression he would
never run. He reminded me of the
way the Germans trained their dogs.
They would fire a shot among a-group
of prospects, some of which would
simply faint. Others would run. A few
would attack instantly. The man in
Kimsey's office was that type.”

Now it was the fall of 1964. Me-
Donald was on leave from the Sher-
iff's Department, working as chief of
security for Republican Presidential
candidate Barry Goldwater. Kimsey,
who by this time had left the Agency,
was now working for McDonald. And
in Dealey Plaza, in Dallas, he told his
new boss that the man McDonald
had seen in Kimsey's office more than
three years before was the real assas-
sin of John F. Kennedy and had fired
from the Hall of Records.

Who was Herman Edwerd Kim-
sey? He was born on December 11,
1916, at an Indian mission in Gallup,
New Mexico. He started out working
for the Forest Service, at Mt. Shasta,
California. He spent seven years as a
U.S. Army intelligence agent. For
eight years, he was Chief of Research
and Analysis for the Central Intelli-
gence Agency. His closest friend was
Leonard Davidov, another C.I.A. con-
tract agent, who also worked for Mec-
Donald on the Goldwater detail, and
is now a vice president of Peoples
Drug in Washington. Davidov reports
that he and Kimsey became friends
in 1962. “Kimsey never really slept.
He stayed away from windows, He
never drank. He was a bull, and you
could feel it in his handshake. He
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came to CIA from OSS. He was an
assassin, personally responsible to Al-
len Dulles. The Agency trusted him.
He used to carry millions in cash in
an attaché case. He was a dead shot.
He could shoot by instinct.”

Davidov recalls that Kimsey once
gave him tickets to the Washington
horse show, where he sat in the Presi-
dential box with Jackie Kennedy and
her mother, In 1965, Kimsey was
married for only three days to a lady
named Lois Hall, who Davidov be-
lieves was “put in by an agency.” On
the night of Kimsey’s death, in Janu-
ary of 1972, a couple of men from the
National Security Agency came to
Davidov's place, where Kimsey stored
his papers, went through them, found
a package, said, “This is it,” took it
with them, and left. At the time, the
National Security Agency was under
the authority of Henry Kissinger.

Kimsey left C.ILA. on September
20, 1962. Davidov believes he was
made the scapegoat for the Bay of
Pigs. “I think the Cubans were
warned about the Bay of Pigs — when
and where.” Afterward, Kimsey
seemed to be under tremendous pres-
sure. He tried to get another govern-
ment job, but could not. No one
would touch him. “But when he died,
Dean [Francis Bowes| Sayre himself
officiated at his funeral.”

How much did Kimsey know
about the assassination of President
Kennedy? “Herman Kimsey knew
everything about the assassination.”

And in September, 1964, Kimsey
told McDonald part of it. McDonald,
more and more alarmed, asked him
for the rest. Kimsey told him: “Hugh,
get off of this. If you don't, you will be
totally destroyed. If necessary, these
people will kill you.”

But McDonald would not rest. He
studied the findings of the Warren
Commission. And, to his amazement,
Commission Exhibit 237 turned out
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to be a photograph ol the man he had
seen in Kimsey's office — the man
Kimsey told him had murdered the
President.

The photograph apparently was
taken covertly by C.I.A. agents, at
the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City,
on October 4, 1963. The C.LA. later
sent it to the F.B.1. in Dallas — before
the assassination, Somewhere en
route, the name of Lee Harvey Os-
wald was typed upon it, which of
course raises several fascinating ques-
tions. Director of the C.I.A. Richard
Helms later testified that he still
doesn’'t know who the man in the
photograph is. Was it disinforma-
tion? Was it a plant? No one who
knows is talking. v

McDonald gave the man a name
— “Saul” — and set to work to try to
find him. He passed the word among
his many contacts in Europe. Years
passed. And finally, in June of 1972,
at the Westbury Hotel in London,
they came face to face. .

“Saul” confirmed in every detail
the story Kimsey had told McDonald.
He had been paid fifty thousand dol-
lars to kill the President. The man
who gave him the “contract” he
called "Troit,” because Detroit had
been mentioned in their conversation.
“Troit"” obviously represented power-
ful interests, either in or out of the
U.S. Government. “Saul” did not
know, and did not want to know — for
the obvious reason that the less he
knew the safer he would be.

“Troit” was obviously a profes-
sional, and had planned every angle
of the “hit.” It would take place in
Dallas, where “Troit” had arranged
for a patsy — a young psychopath
who had defected to the Soviet Union
and come home. This young man,
who of course later turned out to be
Lee Harvey Oswald, would provide
covering fire for “Saul” from the sixth
floor of the Texas School Book Depos-
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1tory. "1Toit” had conned Uswald in-
to the belief that he would be working
for the U.S. Government — specifi-
cally, for the C.1.LA. Oswald would be
told to shoot into the street — not to
hit anyone — in order to dramatize to
the President the fact that his securi-
ty precautions were deficient. “Saul”
would do the killing. The Secret Ser-
vice would return Oswald's fire, un-
der cover of which “Saul” would kill
the patsy. Later, the Secret Service
would find the “assassin’s" body. The
case would be closed. Oswald had
already practiced for the job, by
shooting to “scare” General Walker,
to persuade him to stop embarrassing
the government.

“Saul” told McDonald that he
fired from a window on the second
floor of the Hall of Records. McDon-
ald later told your reporter that at
first-he was dubious, because such a
location would have produced too flat
a trajectory to square with the known
effects. But in Europe, where McDon-
ald believes “Saul’ comes from, the
“gsecond’” floor is what we would call
the third floor.

So, according to the McDonald
scenario, Oswald fired first. “Saul,”
already aiming, fired a bullet (made
to disintegrate) into Kennedy and
Connally. He fired again, killing the
President with another such bullet.
Oswald fired twice. “Saul” swung his
scope onto Oswald, and waited for the
Secret Service to return his fire.
“Saul” was already very familiar with
the patsy, because, in conformity
with the dictates of his “profession,”
he had observed Oswald at length, at
close range, in Mexico City, where
“Troit” had sent him on a pretext for
that purpose,

But for some reason the Secret
Service did not return Oswald's fire
— and, without their covering protec-
tion, “Saul” could not shoot again.
He concealed his rifle under his arm
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and down his trouser leg, and limped
away, as he had come,

Why would “Saul” be willing to
tell McDonald all this? McDonald
speculates that since ““Saul” had first
seen him in C.I.A. he would probably
believe that McDonald, like himself,
was also a C.ILA. contract agent.
Kimsey was by now dead. Maybe
“Saul” thought McDonald had taken
his place. “Saul” felt safe.

The crucial question, of course, is:
Who is “Troit”? Since he was the
man who hired “Saul,” he would ob-
viously know much more about the
Conspiracy. He would know who the
other conspirators were: The compar-
ison that follows was suggested to
your reporter by intelligence investi-
gator Frank A. Capell. It is important
to emphasize that, in laying it before
you, your reporter is in no way accus-
ing anybody of anything. He draws no
conclusions. Your reporter is simply
laying two sets of facts side by side for
your consideration.

George S. De Mohrenschildt was
born in Russia on April 17, 1911. He
came to the United States in 1938. He
worked with French intelligence. He
was accused by the F.B.1. of being a
Nazi spy. His wife was accused by her
former husband of being a Commu-

nist. He told the Warren Commission .

that he would not like to live under
Communism; but his former son-in-
law, Gary Taylor, testified that “they
expressed desires to return to Russia
and live." De Mohrenschildt explains
that “if somebody likes it, let them
have it. And [ get along very well with
fellow workers who are Communists.
For instance, in Yugoslavia, [ got
along very well with them . . . ."

De Mohrenschildt is a petroleum
engineer who is connected at the very
top. He told the Commission about
his membership in what he calls the
Dallas Council of World Affairs:
“, .. Mr. Marcus was the president
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of it. Mr, McGee was the president of
it.

“Mr. Mallon was president of that,
and actually organized this group.
Mr. Mallon is chairman of the board
of Dresser Industries. But they in-
vited some people to Dallas who are
possibly socialists . . . ."" Indeed,
among his many deals was one appar-
ently financed by the Export-Import
Bank, and the Rockefellers’ Chase
Manhattan in New York.

But perhaps more important than
anything else is the fact that De Moh-
renschildt was the friend and protec-
tor of Lee Harvey Oswald when the
“lone assassin” returned from Russia.

Now let us make the fascinating
comparison your reporter mentioned.
“Saul” told McDonald this about
“Troit": “. .. He had a ‘friend,’ a
young man who had recently returned
from the Soviet Union. This ‘friend’
was crazy enough to believe anything
he told him . . . ." De Mohrenschildt
told the Commission this about Os-
wald: “You know, he was very hum-
ble — with me he was very humble. If
somebody expressed an interest in
him, he blossomed, absolutely blos-
somed . . . . That was more or less
the reason that I think he liked me
very much.”

Indeed, Gary Taylor told the Com-
mission that “there seemed to be a
great deal of influence there, It would
be my guess that De Mohrenschildt
encouraged him to move to Dallas,
and he suggested a number of things
to Lee — such as where to look for
jobs. And it seems like whatever his
suggestions were, Lee grabbed them
and took them — whether it was what
time to go to bed or where to stay or to
let Marina stay with us while he
stayed at the YMCA."”

There is also the interesting fact
that “Saul” first met “Troit" in 1961,
in Guatemala, the staging area for the
Bay of Pigs: “During our training
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period in Guatemala . .. a certain
man would appear occasionally at the
camp site. It was whispered around
that he was one of the American
agents. He seemed to be primarily
involved in a type of industrial sabo-
tage'. . . .” And it happened that De
Mohrenschildt and his wife were
there at the time, completely “by
accident.” He told the Commission
that they had taken a walking trip —
from the Texas border many hun-
dreds of miles through Mexico — and
that they “just happened” to turn up
in Guatemala City when the C.LA.
was getting ready to invade Cuba.
What it means, your reporter doesn't
know, but Taylor also testified that
while in Guatemala the De Mohren-
schildts lived for three weeks in a
residence without the permission of
the absent owners, who returned af-
ter that time and evicted them by
force.

“Saul” told McDonald that he
next met “Troit” as follows: “In the
middle of May, 1963, I went to Haiti.
1 had been told to stay there for three
days, within a certain geographical
area.”

“Where?"

“The Hotel Ibolele . . . ."”

It was in a private residence near-
by that “Troit” proposed the assassi-
nation of the President.

De Mohrenschildt told the Com-
mission that he and his wife were in
Haiti around “the first or second of
June in 1963.” There was also a map
of Haiti, on which De Mohrenschildt
had written the words: “lbolele
Hotel.”

Your reporter asked McDonald
whether he knows who “Troit" is.

“I think 1 know who he is.,”

“Who is he?”

“I won't say now. I want to put ten
pictures in front of ‘Saul’ and let him
make the identification.”

“That means that you know who
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“Troit’ is. If I name him, will you tell
me yes or no?"”

-zo-wu

“Is it George De Mohrenschildt?”

Remember that McDonald is a
professional and a heavyweight. He
has been in the business for forty
years. He tells you what he wants you
to know. He doesn’t tell you what he
doesn't want you to know. And it is
fair to say that at the mention of De
Mohrenschildt, he all but turned
purple. His brow furrowed. For just a
moment, he began to stutter. Again
he said that this was not the time to
speak.

So here is the way it was, accord-
ing to McDonald: “Either Kimsey
confronted ‘Saul’ with his picture,
taken in Mexico City, which prompt-
ed ‘Saul’ to tell him the story — I
prefer to believe that — or Herman
Kimsey ran the whole show. Some-
body in the C.ILA. had to know about
it and be part of it. C.LLA. knows
today where ‘Saul’ is. By this time, he
has read my book. If what I wrote
isn't true, why doesn't he come for-
ward? Helms lied to the Warren
Commission about ‘Saul.’ Both the
F.B.I. and C.LA. lied about De Moh-
renschildt.

“If ‘Saul' told the truth — and I'm
absolutely convinced he did — I'm
staking my life. They could hire him
to kill me. If my book gets popular,
maybe they will. ‘Saul's’ only chance
now is to talk, to finger the next man
up: ‘Troit." If he doesn’t, he's a dead
man.

“My firm opinion is that the So-
viet Union set it up. They pulled the
trigger. They had the motive. Ken-
nedy faced them down in the missile
crisis. He stopped their ships dead on
the high seas. So they said he had to
go. The decision was made in Russia,
I think that ‘Saul’ was originally a
Ukrainian, trained by the U.S.S5.R.,
who eventually broke away. And
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there are Oswald's many Russian
connections. The Warren Commis-
sion covered all this up to prevent a
war. But let’s get it out into the open
and let -the people decide. I think
World War III is coming."”

What was the lie the F.B.I. and
C.LLA. told about De Mohrenschildt?
Was it the assertion that he was not
on the payrall? As usual, McDonald
QE not elaborate. He does say that he

s “in favor of the F.B.I. and C.I.A.
rcn they must be cleaned up. We
have the right to assassinate as a
nation. But we can't be frivolous. Our
actions must stand the public light.”

So there it is. McDonald tells his
fascinating story in his new book,
Appointment In Dallas: Thé Final So-
lution To The Assassination of J.F. K.,
published by Zebra, in New York, in
1975. And the question of course
arises: Is it the truth?

How It Adds Up

The reader will have noticed that
the authoritative findings of Dr.
O_._muans and the McDonald story
coincide in many respects. At the
same time, there are crucial differ-
ences: The Chapman Scenario has
Oswald shooting to kill; the McDon-
ald story has him shooting to warn.
According to Chapman, the Magic
Bullet wound up on the Parkland
stretcher by accident. According to
McDonald, it was planted by design
to incriminate Oswald.

But even these conflicts may be
resolved. Remember that “Saul”
didn't know, and didn't want to
know, any more than he needed to fill
the “contract.” It is perfectly possible
that, unknown to him, additional ar-
rangements were made. In fact, it is
probable. Furthermore, “Saul” told
McDonald only part of what he knew;
and what he did say may have in-
cluded some lies. Remember that we
are talking about a man who claims
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to have E:mm our President. Mec-
Donald, in turn, is only telling us
what he was told.

These possibilities nevertheless do
not prove the McDonald story true.
Your reporter candidly told him that
if just about anybody else’s name
were on the cover, your reporter
would have promptly tossed his book
into the trash. It deserves to be taken
seriously because of his reputation.
His reputation makes his story news.
But his reputation isn't proof. Many
Americans may now be wondering
whether his tale is a concoction — a
concoction designed to rake in the
royalties he is now raking in. McDon-
ald answers that, aside from the book,
he enjoys a pension of thirteen 2.5...-
sand dollars; annual royalties from
Identi-Kit of twelve thousand dollars;
and, thirty thousand dollars a year
from Hollywood Park for security
work during the season.

Many AMERICAN OPINION readers
may be wondering whether his story
is a typical “disinformation” opera-
tion — part of the current frenzied
attempt to complete the destruction
of our intelligence capability. That
could be! But Hugh McDonald is de-
manding an investigation — a real in-
vestigation — in which he would tes-
tify under oath; and which would be
empowered to dig out the full truth.
In such an investigation, he would be
putting his freedom and reputation
on the line. If it develops that he is
lying, he would of course be sent to
jail for perjury, and the most valu-
able thing he owns, his reputation,
would be destroyed. But McDonald
is willing to run the gauntlet,

Such an investigation should call
Dr. Chapman to testify. And permit
your reporter quickly to add that Nel-
son Rockefeller should have nothing
to do with it, Needless to say, every-
thing Rockefeller touches seems to
turn to fraud, as was the recent report
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of his Commission On C.I.A. Activi-
ties Within The United States. For
instance, Chapman reports that he
was interviewed for two hours and
twenty. minutes by Senior Commis-
-sion Counsel Robert B. Olsen, a con-
versation described as follows in the
Rockefeller Report: . . . Dr. Chap-
man declared that if there were any
assassins firing at the President from
the grassy knoll, ‘they must have
been very poor shots because they
didn’t hit anything.”” The Report
neglects to mention Chapman’s find-
ing that two assassins were firing
from the rear, so the impression is
created that he believes there was
only one shooter — which as we have
seen is the exact reverse of the truth.
The same treatment was handed to
the prestigious Dr. Cyril H. Wecht,
the Pittsburgh pathologist.

. What would a redl investigation
do? By finding the truth, it would of
course confirm or deny the various
rumors. Among them is the theory
that Lyndon Johnson was somehow
involved — and it certainly is true
that whenever Johnson moved up in
politics people developed irresistible
compulsions to commit suicide, like
the man who “killed himself"" by fir-
ing a shotgun into his own back.
There is also the growing indication
that the Mob may in some way have
been involved. Recently, we have
seen the revelations that Mafia chief-
tains were sounded out by C.LA.
about the possibility of “wasting”
Castro; and that at least one of their
“lady friends” was also a "lady
friend” of John Kennedy,

What would a real investigation
find? More likely than anything else,
to your reporter, is the possibility
that it would find dramatic confirma-
tion of the existence of the Conspir-

acy to enslave the world; run by the
supremely powerful people who domi-
nate the United States and the Soviet
Union — and who, even in 1963, were
working to complete the merger of the
K.G.B. and the C.LA. for purposes
ensuring their control. A real investi-
gation would answer the questions
recently raised by Robert Sam Anson,
in his new book They've Killed The
President! (New York, Bantam,
1975): *“. . . And how likely is it that
the KGB and CIA would mount a
joint operation? Tacit cooperation be-
tween rival intelligence services, even
active cooperation on a case-by-case
basis, is not unheard of . . . . Nikita
Khrushchev once startled Dwight
Eisenhower with the jocular sugges-
tion that the Soviets and Americans
merge their intelligence services
since, as Khrushchev slyly put it, ‘we
are both paying the same people any-
way." But the sort of cooperation in-
volved in infiltrating the Soviet
Union with a known American agent
boggles the imagination. What possi-
ble target would be worth the risk?
How would the mutual interests of
the United States and the Soviet
Union be served?”

The answer is that John Kennedy
never made it to the top of the Con-
spiracy. And we now know that,
because of the Bay of Pigs, he

- was planning to carve up the C.LA.,

and had ordered our troops to leave
South Vietnam — which would have
wrecked the Conspiracy’s plan for a
ten-year no-win war.

May your reporter suggest that
whoever killed John F. Kennedy, we
have a right to know — and that if
Hugh McDonald decides to “commit
suicide” by shooting himself in the
back, the autopsy shouldn’t be con-

ducted at Bethesda. B @
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to the unauthorized revelation of the
identities of Welfare recipients, the
police records of criminals, or federal
crop statistics! The law provides a
penalty of six months in jail for de-
taining a federal pigeon, but there are
no criminal penalties against reveal-
ing the identities of American intelli-
gence agents whose lives are so ob-
viously in danger.

My first reaction to such news was
total disbelief that one hundred Sen-
ators and 435 Representatives could
have left a hole this size in the law.
Yet they have. Therefore, with the
House Committee on Internal Secu-
rity abolished, this particular fresh-
man Congressman is now studying
this madness with a view to proposing
some- decent legislation on the sub-
ject.

The situation is serious and some-
thing must be done about it! Not only
about “hit lists," but about the whole
area of revolutionary terrorism and
subversion.

Recently, W. Raymond Wannall,
the ranking F.B.I. official in charge of
intelligence, was highly apologetic
about what efforts the Bureau has
dared make to deal with revolution-
aries, declaring: ““We weren't able to
look into a crystal ball back in the
1960’s when the streets were burning
and predict whether the trouble
wasn't going to lead into revolution. If
nothing else, the F.B.I. was very re-
sponsive to the clamor from govern-
ment officials, from the Congress,
and from the public to do something
about what a great many people per-
ceived as a serious threat.”

Unfortunately the Justice Depart-
ment, which monopolizes the power
to “do something” legally, through
prosecution, failed to support the Bu-
reau, The fact is that we have very
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rarely had a Justice Department wil-
ling to trouble itself about our Estab-
lishment-sponsored revolutionaries.
There could be no finer evidence of
this than the choice of a radical like
Ramsey Clark to hold the position of
Attorney General of the United
States, as he did for so long.

The subversives, foreign agents,
and terrorists often try to make points
with the public by suggesting that the
repeated failures of the Justice De-
partment to convict indicates that
they have done nothing wrong! Mr.
Wannall revealed that the F.B.1. has
identified no less than eleven hun-
dred groups presently active in the
United States which menace our na-
tional security — yet barely eight
hundred F.B.I. agents are available
for all “domestic intelligence” work.

. Last summer, some fifteen thousand

full-time revolutionaries were esti-
mated to be at large in our country.
Why are they at large? Quite simply
because the government leaves them
at large, claiming inability to do a
thing about it.

Anyone capable of counting past
one hundred can see that if there are
eleven hundred groups threatening
our internal security, and at least
fifteen thousand full-time revolution-
ary terrorists at large, they aren't
about to be controlled by a sprinkling
of blinded and handcuffed law-en-
forcement personnel, demented Su-
preme Court Justices, and highiy re-
luctant prosecutors.

Federal courts have decided that
the revolutionary as defendant must
have every advantage — including-
complete revelation of all the evi-
dence against him and how it was
obtained. As a result, captured spies
are not prosecuted because what the
spy's bosses could learn from court-
ordered disclosures often seems more
harmful than allowing the spy to go
about his business. How's that for a
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